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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Julie Phillips 
Thursday, June 28,20129:35 AM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices; Samantha Cibula 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

6/28/20129:32:00 AM 
120008-0T 
1:\APPEALS\2012\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-0T J. Tyson Covey.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Application for Qualified Representative, J. Tyson Covey. 
Thank you. 

Julie E. Phillips 
Rorida Public Service Commission 
850.413.6084 
jphiUip@psc.state.fl.us 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008 


CODE 
PARTY 
NAME 

AT&T Florida (QR-12 Turner) 

Francis B. Semmes (QR-12 AT&T) 

McGuire Law Firm (QR-12 Halo) 


, PCS Phosphate - White Springs (QR-12 Brickfield) 
Rutledge Law Firm (QR-12) 
Sprint Nextel (QR-12) 
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-12) 

ADDRESS

I INCOMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

th9467@att.com No 
fs7093@att.com No 
jlarson@mcslaw.com No 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
marsha@reuphlaw.com No 
bill.atkinson@sprint.com No 
de.oroark@verizon.com No 

Printed on 6/2812012 at 4:01 :29 PM 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 04288-12 in Docket 120008-0T (EmaillD = 843784) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
04288-12 (3 ]2gs.) Order 

PSC-12-0338-FOF-OT 
authorizing appearance as 
qualified representative to J. 
Tyson Covey for AT&T 
Florida, AT&T of the 
Southern States, and TCG. 

Yes 

6/28/2012 
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Matilda Sanders [JaC- \A- OoS?-fof- OT I 'AQD6£? - A r 
From: Julie Phillips 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 3:34 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices; Samantha Cibula 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/9120123:31:00 PM 
Docket Number: 120008-OT 
Filename 1Path: 1:\APPEAlS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008 Francis B. Semmes.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

6 
Application for Qualitied Representative. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida (QR-12a Semmes) th9467@}att.com No 
Francis B. Semmes (QR-12 AT&T) fs7093@}att.com No 

Printed on 211 0/2012 at 4:54:46 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00804-12 in Docket 120008-0T (EmaillD =063559) 

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
00804-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0057-FOF-OT 

authorizing appearance as qualified 
representative to Frances B. Semmes for 
AT&T Florida and TCG South Florida. 

2110/2012 




1 eLK Official Filing ........ ,124/20,2 10:57 AM ***** 


Matilda Sanders /:2.t>00 6 - 0 T 

From : 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1 Path: 
Order Type: 

Julie Phillips 
Tuesday, January 24, 2012 10:56 AM 
ClK - Orders 1 Notices; Samantha Cibula 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

1/24/201210:55:00 AM 
1200080T 
1:\APPEAlS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-0T Dulaney L. O'Roark IIl,doc 
Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

Order authorizing appearance of qualified rep. 

Julie E. Phillips 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850.413.6084 
jphillip@psc.state.f].us 
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

M ASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Verizon Florida LLC (QR-12) de.oroark@verizo n.com No 

Printed on 1/24/2012 at 5:23 :52 PM 



attached document been by the Public Service Commission fiL 1 of 1 

Commission 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00490-12 in Docket 120008-0T ID == 

The document described below has been issued the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being this information AIA,rrrr,n 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 

Order 
authorizing appearance as qualified 
representative to Dulaney L. O/Roark III 
for 

1/24/2012 




1 eLK Official Filing * * **112412012 11:05 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders [1>c.- I 2- - QC):25 - fqf- (:i\ /:;"00 D f? - c> r 
From : 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Julie Phillips 
Tuesday, January 24, 2012 11 :02 AM 
ClK - Orders 1 Notices; Samantha Cibula 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

1/24/201211:01:00 AM 
120008-0T 
1:\APPEAlS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008 Patrick W. Turner.doc 
Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

Order authorizing appearance as qual ified rep . 

Julie E. Phillips 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850 .4 13.6084 
jphillip @psc.state.fl.us 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008 


NoFlorida (QR-12 
NoLaw Firm (QR-12 Halo) 

Printed on 1124/2012 at 52745 PM 
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1 eLK OHiciai Filing * ** *1/24/2012 11:05 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From : Julie Phillips 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 11 :00 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices; Samantha Cibula 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/24/201210:59:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120008_ot 
Filename 1Path: 1:\APPEAlS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-0T James W. Brew.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver -N :0 

fT.<­o l> 0Order authorizing appearance as qualified rep. CJ z :t'0= N -::::: 
I ~Julie E. Phillips ("T'1- IT: 
:::v ~)1Florida Public Service Commission l> 0A c.n :r850.413 .6084 o -n 

jphillip@psc.state.fl .us -C 
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

MASTEl{ 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

pes Phosphate - White Springs (QR-!2 Bricktie!d) jbrew@bbrs!aw,com No 

Printed on 1/24120 12 at 533 10 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00492-12 in Docket 120008-0T (EmaillD =937680) 

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
00492-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0040-FOF-OT 

authorizing appearance as qualified 
representative to James W. Brew for 
White Springs. 

1/24/20 12 
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Matilda Sanders £~ c- \ ¢ ~ DP41- \="Q t"- 61 l.2.b R0 i -6 J 

From: Julie Phillips 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 10:51 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices; Samantha Cibula 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/24/2012 10:48:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120008-0T 
Filename 1Path: 1:\APPEAlS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-0T F. Alvin Taylor.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

Order authorizing appearance as qualified rep. 

Julie E. Phillips 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850.413 .6084 
jphi II i p@psc.state.fl .us 

R . PONDENCE 
. 1 ' . 

CXXft3-/2_ 
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
DIR ECTORY 

pes Pho~hate - White SpJings (QR-12 Brickfield) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 

Printed on 1/24/20 12 at 5:35 :39 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00493-12 in Docket 120008-0T (EmaillD =238300) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically . 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00493-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0041-FOF-OT 

authorizing appearance as qualified 
representative to F. Alvin Taylor for White 
Springs. 

1/2412012 




1 eLK OHicial Filing H **119/2012 3:26 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From : Julie Phillips 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 2:40 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices; Samantha Cibula 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/9/20122:38:00 PM 
Docket Number: 120008-0T 
Filename 1Path: 1:\APPEAlS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-0T W. Scott McCollough.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

Order authorizing appearance as qualified rep. 

Julie E. Phillips :JJ -N 
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

McGuire Law Firm (QR-12 Halo) j larson@mcslaw.com No 

Printed on III 0/20 12 at 421 :02 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil.. . Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00166-12 in Docket 120008-0T (EmaillD =812030) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk . As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
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
00166-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0020-FOF-OT 

authorizing appearance as qualified 
representative to W. Scott McCollough for 
Halo Wireless, Inc. 

III 0/20 I 2 




1 eLK OHicial Filing****119/2012 3:26 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type : 

Julie Phillips 
Monday, January 09,20122:43 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices; Samantha Cibula 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

1/9/20122:42:00 PM 
120008-0T 
1:\APPEAlS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-0T Troy P. Majoue.doc 
Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

~Order au thorizing appearance as qualified rep. :0 
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Julie E. Phillips 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850 .413.6084 
j philli p@psc.state.fl.us 
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
omECTORY 

McGuire Law Firm (QR-12 I-Ialo) jlarson!Wmcslaw.com No 

Printed on 1/1012012 at424 :31 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00167-12 in Docket 120008-0T (EmaillD =387255) 

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
Clerk by reply e-maiL Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00167-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0021-FOF-OT 

authorizing appearance as qualified 
representative to Troy P. Majoue for Halo 
Wireless , Inc. 

111 0/20 12 




1 eLK Official Filing * * **119/2012 3:26 PM ***** 


Matilda Sanders I ;Zo () 0 8 - OJ' 


From: Julie Phillips 
Sent: Monday, January 09,20122:47 PM 
To : ClK - Orders 1 Notices; Samantha Cibula 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/9/20122 :46:00 PM 
Docket Number: 120008-0T 
Filename 1Path: 1:\APPEAlS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-0T Steven H. Thomas.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

Order authorizing appearance as qualified rep. J 

Julie E. Phillips 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET ]20008 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

McGuire Law Firm (QR-12 Halo) jlarson@mcslaw.com No 

Printed on 1110/2 012 at 4:27 :06 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00168-12 in Docket 120008-0T (EmaillD =454318) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issu ance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Shou Id you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-maiL Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00168-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0022-FOF-OT 

authorizing appearance as qualified 
representative to Steven H. Thomas for 
Halo Wireless , Inc. 

I I I 0/2012 




1 eLK Official Filing****119/2012 3:26 PM .**** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Julie Phillips . ­
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 2:50 PM :DN fI-To : ClK - Orders 1 Notices ; Samantha Cibula L.. 0Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted CJ > 

Cl z: 11' 
n3: I <Date and Time: 1/9/20122:49:00 PM r:I: \D m 


Docket Number: 120008-0T ('T'1 U; C

\J 

'1Filename 1 Path: 1:\APPEAlS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-0T Jennifer M. larson . do~~ :x ,1
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 0 VZ. ~ (f).­ C) wIOrder authorizing appearance as qualified rep. 

f)
Jul ie E. Philli ps 
Floridil Publi c Service Commi ss ion I 
850.413 .6084 
jphilli P@Psc.s til te.A. us 

FPSC. eLK CORRESPONDENCE 

t'&Admi i5tratinD Parties[J COllSumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 000'1'3- n 
OISl RI BU,..:..T.:.::IO~N~--:..=;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;~=-I: 
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'-------" 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008 

f--­

PARTY 
NAME 

McCuil"e l..:aw Firm (QR-12 Halo) 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

jlarson@mcslaw.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 

I'rinlcd on 111 0/20 12 at 4:29:46 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and til... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00169-12 in Docket 120008-0T (EmaillD =798824) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Shou ld you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00169-12 (3 pgs .) Order PSC-12-0023-FOF-OT 

authorizing appearance as qualified 
representative to Jennifer M. Larson for 
Halo Wireless, Inc. 

III 0/2012 




1 eL.K Official Filing * * **11612012 12:05 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders /,..0003 - 0 7 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Order authorizing appearance as qualified rep . 

Julie E. Phillips 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850.413.6084 
jphill ip@psc.state.fl.us 

Julie Phillips 
Friday, January 06, 2012 11 :48 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices ; Samantha Cibula 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

1/6/2012 11 :46:00 AM 
120008-0T 
S:\psc\ClK\WP\GCORDERS\120008 William R. Atkinson .doc 
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

Sprint Nextel (QR-12) bill.atkinson@sprint.com No 

Printed on J/6/20 J2 at 4:5415 PM 



1he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00117-12 in Docket 120008-0T (EmaillD =034145) 

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
00117-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0017-FOF-OT 

authorizing appearance as qualified 
representative to William R Atkinson for 
Sprint Nextel. 

1/6/2012 




1 eLK Official Filing****11612012 12:05 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 11>0008 - OJ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1 Path: 
Order Type: 

Authorizing appearance as qualified rep. 

Julie E. Phillips 
Florida Public Service Commission I 
850 .413 ,6084 
jphillip@psc.state ,£I.us 

• 
Julie Phillips 
Friday, January 06, 2012 11 :44 AM 
ClK - Orders 1 Notices; Samantha Cibula 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

1/6/201211:42:00 AM 
12000B-OT 
S:\psc\ClK\WP\GCORDERS\12000B Susan J. Berlin.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008 

PARTY 
NAME 

C OMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Sprint Nextel (QR-12) bill. atki nson@sprint.com No 

Printed on 11612012 at 4:5241 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00116-12 in Docket 120008-0T (EmaillD =214365) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are be ing provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00116-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0016-FOF-OT 

authorizing appearance as qualified 
representative to Susan J. Berlin for Sprint 
Nextel. 

1/6/2012 




Marguerite McLean 
,.-­

'+0003 -0 I 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 2:45 PM 
To: ClK - Orders / Notices 
Cc: Samantha Cibula; Julie Phillips 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/19/2011 2:39:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110008-0T, 120008-0T 
Filename I Path: 110008-120008. Order est. 2012 Docket No.smc.doc 

. I 
ORDER ESTABLISHING 2012 DOCKET NUMBER & 
Docket Nos. 11 0008-0T, 120008-0T I , 
For issuance by the Clerk's Office on January 3, 2012. 

'T'erry X. J{o{cfnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

o0 0 9 3 JAN -s ~ 
fPSC-COHHISSION CLERK 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Printed on 11312012 a1 4:02:46 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

DOCUMENT NO. 
00008-12 (2 PES.) 

Commission Clerk 

DESCRIPTION 
Order PSC-12-0008-PCO-OT 
establishing 2012 docket number. [CLK 
note: Docket I10008 will be closed on 
issuance of this order.] 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00008-12 (Email ID = 837208) 
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
Clerk. by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

1/3/2012 



CLK Otficial Filing****l14IZ012 b O O  PM at..* I 
/ 

Matllda Sanders 9 5 C  - [2 -00 , I -F&-6T /aooos - 0 1  
From: Julie Phillips 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

F ; 3  r. 
c z z  

Date and Time: 1/4/2012 1:42:00 PM 03 I -< 
I-= c 5: Docket Number: 120008-OT 

Filename / Path: S:\psc\CLK\WP\GCORDERS\120008 R. Wade Litchfield.doc ;gm 7 I.., 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 3 +/ 

- - I  cj 

Wednesday, January 04,2012 1:45 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices: Samantha Cibula 

m -. 

- c 0 
r/: z-’?? - 

Order authorizing appearance as qualified rep. 

Julie E. Phillips 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850.41 3.6084 
jphillip@psc.state.fl.us 



1 CLK Offlclal Flllng****i/4/2012 1:SB PM ...*. 
From: Julie Phillips 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 120008-OT 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Wednesday, January 04,2012 1:48 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices: Samantha Cibula 

1/4/2012 1:47:00 PM 

S:\psc\CLK\WP\GCORDERS\I 20008 Jordan A. White.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

FkYm - I 
Order authorizing appearance of qualified rep. 

Julie E. Phillips 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850.41 3.6084 
jphillip~psc.state.fl.us 



CLK Offlcial Filln@*'**l14l2012 2:OO PM .I*.. 

3, - f > O r 3 - r n F - B T  IZDOOI? - 07 Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 

-.. 
Julie Phillips t- g. 

L O  Wednesday, January 04,2012 1 5 0  PM 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices: Samantha Cibula 0 g F. 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 2 , 2  

Cl-1 
1/4/2012 1:49:00 PM m- 

2Jpu' 120008-OT s -in 
Filename / Path: S:\psc\CLK\WP\GCORDERS\i 20008 Bryan S. Anderron.doc -0 a f Y ? i l ,  9. --. 

C) 

o4 ,F VG 
, r3-. Date and Time: 

Docket Number: -u 

- - I  # F5sc@ (3 
flkll:m - 3 
&q/+Ifh3 - 3 Order authorizing appearance of qualified rep. 

Julie E. Phillips 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850.41 3.6084 
jphiliip@psc.state.fl.us 


